
CAYUGA COUNTY 
AGRICULTURE AND FARMLAND PROTECTION BOARD 

 

COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING – 160 GENESEE STREET – AUBURN, NEW YORK 13201 (315) 253-1276 

 

 

Wednesday, April 30, 2019 
 

10:00 a.m. 

 

5th Floor Conference Room 

Cayuga County Office Building 

Auburn, New York 

 

MEETING AGENDA 
 

(1) Call to Order 

(2) Approval of Minutes – February 6, 2019  

(3) Town of Sterling NOI- Water District 2 

(4) Other Business 

(a) Cayuga County Agricultural District Mandatory 8-Year Review 

(5) Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 1 of 2 

 

DRAFT Minutes 

Cayuga County Ag & Farmland Protection Board 

Wednesday, February 6, 2019, 10:00 A.M. 

5th Floor, Conference Room 

Cayuga County Office Building 

Auburn, NY 13021 
 

Board Members Present:  
Andrew Dennison (Cayuga County Legislator) 

Kelly Anderson, Chair (Cayuga County Real Property Services, Director) 

Steve Lynch (Cayuga County Planning & Economic Development, Director) [arrived at 10:25] 

Jason Cuddaback, designee (Chairperson of the Board of Directors CCSWCD) 

Jeff Ten Eyck (Agricultural Land Preservation Organization Representative) 

Dennis Eckel (Agribusiness Representative) 

Christopher Gross (Farmer Representative) 

Thane Benson (Farmer Representative) 
 

Others present:  
Kari Terwilliger (CCPED Staff to AFPB) 
 

Absent: 

Craig Culver (Farmer Representative) 

John O’Connell, III (Farmer Representative) 

 

1. Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order by Kelly Anderson at approximately 10:04 A.M. with a quorum of members 

present. 

 

2. Elect a Chair of the Board for 2019 

Kelly Anderson stated that she was the Chair last year and was willing to serve as Chair again this year unless 

someone else wanted to be the Chair. No one else indicated an interest in being the Chair of the Board for 2019. 

Jeff Ten Eyck made a motion to elect Kelly Anderson as Chair of the Cayuga County Agriculture & 

Farmland Protection Board for 2019. Motion seconded by Jason Cuddaback. Motion carried. 

 

3. Approval of Minutes - November 28, 2018 meeting 

Kelly Anderson asked the Board if they had reviewed the minutes from the November 28, 2018 meeting and if they 

had any questions, comments, or corrections to make. There were none. She asked if there was a motion to approve 

said minutes. Christopher Gross made a motion that the minutes from November 28, 2018 be accepted as 

written. Motion seconded by Jeff Ten Eyck. Motion carried.  

 

4. Town of Fleming NOI - Consolidated Water District Phase IIA 

Kelly Anderson asked Kari Terwilliger to review this agenda item with the Board. Kari asked if everyone had a 

chance to review the NOI materials that she had provided to them and if they had any questions. She did point out 

several items from the NOI that she addressed in her draft letter. She mentioned that the Town would be willing to 

adopt a lateral restriction law, and explained what that was and how it applied to land in the County Agricultural 

District. She mentioned that like other communities recently, that this NOI mentioned contaminated well/ground 

water for which there is no evidence; and that her draft letter requested this language be removed from the NOI. 

She also mentioned that the NOI stated that the Town’s contractor would coordinate with landowners to mitigate 

any damage done to field drainage systems as necessary. She stated that with the exception of the use of the word 

“contamination” in the NOI, the Town seems to be amenable to all of the things that the AFPB routinely asks for 

in their response letters for water and sewer projects. Kelly asked if anyone had any other comments or questions; 

hearing none, she asked for a motion on the matter. Andrew Dennison made a motion for Kelly Anderson to 

sign the draft letter in response to the NOI and for Kari Terwilliger to send it to the Town of Sennett, LaBella 

Associates, and Bob Somers at NYS Ag & Markets. Motion seconded by Steve Lynch. Motion carried. 



Page 2 of 2 

 

 

5. Other Business 

Kelly Anderson asked if anyone had any other business to discuss. Kari Terwilliger stated that she had a few items 

to discuss quickly. She stated that she has not received correspondence back from NYSDAM about the Fleming 

water project from last year, although she did receive a letter from the Town’s engineer who opposed all of the 

comments/requests that the AFPB made. She reminded the Board that the annual inclusion period for the County 

Agricultural District will be in March again this year; and that if she receives any requests she will ask the Board 

to schedule a meeting to review them in April. Lastly, Kari spoke briefly about the annual progress report for the 

Countywide Agriculture & Farmland Protection Plan, stating that last year the Board completed the report in March, 

but that she would like to change it to the end of the year. This would help to capture more data throughout the year; 

and to give new staff/administrators at CCE and the County Tourism Office a chance to get settled in so that they 

can participate. The Board agreed that the report should be done as an end of the year report. 

 

6. Adjournment 

Kelly Anderson asked if there was any further discussion or business to come before the Board. Hearing none, she 

asked for a motion to adjourn. Steve Lynch made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Motion seconded by Jeff 

Ten Eyck.  Motion carried. Meeting was adjourned at 10:34 A.M.   

 

 

Minutes prepared by Kari Terwilliger 

 



Capital Consultants Architecture and Engineering 
70 Main St. 

Canton, NY 13617 
O: 315.386.2623 
www.c2ae.com 

April 12th, 2019 
 

Mr. Robert Somers 
NYS Department of Agriculture and Markets 
1 Winners Circle 
Capital Plaza 
Albany, NY 12235 
 

Re: Water District #2 
 Town of Sterling, Cayuga County, New York 
 

Dear Mr. Somers: 
 
Enclosed please find four (4) copies of the Preliminary/Final Notice of Intent to install approximately 120,000 feet of 
water main within the road rights-of-way along portions of roads. The enclosed map indicates those parcels within 
the project area that are also located within the Cayuga County Agricultural District No. 5.  Please note that the 
project construction work will be within the existing, improved rights-of-way and is not intended to impact the 
individual, agricultural parcels. 
 
We are also submitting a copy of this letter and Preliminary/Final Notice of Intent to the Cayuga County Agriculture 
and Farm Protection Board. 
 
Should you have any questions or require additional information, please don’t hesitate to contact us.  We look 
forward to your response. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
 
 
 

Donald Duprey 
Engineer 
 
 
c: Cayuga County Agriculture and Farm Protection Board 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I:\2019\190001_SterlingWaterD2\Design\SEQRA\Environmental Packages\AG & Markets\190001_Ltr2AgsMarkets.docx



April 12th, 2019 
Robert Sommers, NYS Department of Agriculture and Markets 

Page 2 
 

 

Town of Sterling, Water District #2 
Cayuga County, New York 

Project Property Areas in Cayuga County Agricultural District No. 5 
 
 

Parcel ID Number Property Classification Code Size (Acres) 

4.00-1-39.2 105 128.76 

7.00-2-2.11 105 112.19 

7.00-2-20.112 105 84.10 

7.00-2-30.1 105 34.15 

7.00-2-31.2 105 38.40 

7.00-2-6.1 105 22.11 

7.00-2-9.1 105 46.61 

7.00-2-27.1 113 55.91 

7.00-1-1.1 150 91.23 

7.00-1-2.1 150 25.78 

4.00-1-38.1 152 73.72 

10.00-1-41.2 210 0.95 

10.00-1-43 210 1.64 

10.00-1-53.22 210 5.55 

3.00-1-22.122 210 1.82 

4.00-1-19.2 210 2.73 

6.00-1-14.111 210 3.28 

6.00-1-14.42 210 6.04 

6.00-1-14.5 210 5.95 

6.00-1-15.1 210 2.45 

7.00-1-3 210 0.27 

7.00-2-20.21 210 6.91 

7.00-2-24 210 5.81 

7.00-2-26.12 210 3.61 

7.00-2-27.2 210 2.35 

7.00-2-28.1 210 2.25 

7.00-2-3.1 210 3.77 

7.00-2-3.612 210 8.88 

7.00-2-30.2 210 1.52 

7.00-2-31.12 210 2.91 

7.00-2-4.1 210 1.48 

7.00-2-5 210 1.86 

7.00-2-6.2 210 4.59 

7.00-2-7.1 210 0.92 

7.00-2-8.2 210 3.39 

kterwilliger
Highlight



April 12th, 2019 
Robert Sommers, NYS Department of Agriculture and Markets 

Page 3 
 

 

7.00-2-8.41 210 9.55 

9.00-1-11.21 210 1.41 

9.00-1-12.11 210 3.11 

9.00-1-12.2 210 2.40 

9.00-1-13 210 3.52 

9.00-1-32.122 210 5.81 

7.00-2-20.12 220 2.22 

10.00-1-18 240 73.04 

10.00-1-20 240 118.59 

4.00-1-19.11 240 26.73 

4.00-1-20 240 70.26 

4.00-1-39.11 240 29.40 

6.00-1-2 240 162.15 

6.00-1-4 240 67.15 

7.00-1-7 240 74.97 

7.00-1-8.1 240 95.32 

7.00-2-21.3 240 21.49 

7.00-2-23.1 240 68.13 

7.00-2-26.22 240 24.31 

7.00-2-3.5 240 9.53 

7.00-2-44 240 53.62 

7.00-2-49.11 240 117.20 

7.00-2-50.2 240 64.79 

7.00-2-51.11 240 22.38 

7.00-2-8.11 240 38.93 

9.00-1-24 240 50.13 

9.00-1-4.11 240 131.36 

9.00-1-9.1 240 178.01 

10.00-1-42.1 241 181.15 

7.00-2-3.62 242 26.58 

10.00-1-51.31 270 8.83 

7.00-2-19.1 270 0.98 

7.00-2-2.12 270 4.39 

7.00-2-20.22 270 1.72 

7.00-2-29 270 3.02 

7.00-2-51.21 270 16.55 

7.00-2-8.32 270 4.12 

7.00-2-48 271 0.40 

7.00-2-1.2 280 4.74 

7.00-2-47 280 1.06 

kterwilliger
Highlight



April 12th, 2019 
Robert Sommers, NYS Department of Agriculture and Markets 

Page 4 
 

 

10.00-1-21.1 311 2.15 

3.00-1-25.1 311 31.63 

4.00-1-1.122 311 45.92 

7.00-2-21.1 311 21.30 

7.00-2-21.2 311 21.42 

7.00-2-31.11 311 79.84 

10.00-1-44 312 33.47 

2.00-1-3.141 312 149.28 

3.16-1-8.6 312 0.41 

10.00-1-15.11 314 50.12 

7.00-2-1.1 314 88.62 

9.00-1-12.121 314 5.21 

9.00-1-25 321 31.00 

10.00-1-53.13 322 24.51 

3.00-1-22.11 322 10.99 

6.00-1-14.3 322 27.62 

6.00-1-14.41 322 58.22 

6.00-1-3 322 87.72 

9.00-1-11.1 322 12.31 

3.00-1-22.121 323 35.28 

4.00-1-37.31 421 3.10 

Total Area  3393.07 

 
Property Class Code Descriptions 

 
105 – Agricultural Vacant Land 
113 – Cattle, Calves, Hogs 
150 – Orchard Crops 
152 – Vineyards  
210 – One Family Year-Round Residence 
220 – Two Family Year-Round Residence 
240 – Rural Residence with Acreage 
241 – Primary Residential, also used in Agricultural Production 
242 – Recreational Use 
270 – Mobile Home 
271 – Multiple Mobile Homes 
280 – Residential Multi-Purpose/Multi-Structure 
311 – Residential Vacant Land 
312 – Residential Land Including a Small Improvement (not used for living accommodations) 
314 – Rural Vacant Lots of 10 Acres or Less 
321 – Abandoned Agricultural Land 
322 – Residential Vacant Land Over 10 Acres 
323 – Other Rural Vacant Lands 
421 – Restaurants 

kterwilliger
Highlight

kterwilliger
Highlight

kterwilliger
Highlight

kterwilliger
Highlight



 
 

 PRELIMINARY and FINAL NOTICE OF INTENT 
To 

UNDERTAKE an ACTION WITHIN an AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT 
(Town of Sterling Water District #2,  

Installation of Water Main) 
 

A. This is a PRELIMINARY and FINAL Notice of Intent to undertake an action 
within an agricultural district developed in accordance with Section 304(4), 
Part 371.6 and 371.7 of the Agricultural and Markets Law. 

 
B. The water improvements are proposed to be undertaken by the Town of 

Sterling, 1290 State Route 104A, Sterling, NY 13156.  The Town of Sterling 
has requested that Capital Consultants Architecture and Engineers (C2AE) 
prepare the Preliminary and Final Notice of Intent; hence all inquiries 
pertaining to the proposed action should be directed to Donald Duprey, 
Engineer, of C2AE, 70 Main Street, Canton, NY  13617. 

 
C. The proposed action will occur within the vicinity of Agricultural District No. 

5 in Cayuga County as identified on the Cayuga County Consolidated 
Agricultural District #5 Map prepared by Cayuga County. 

 
D. The proposed action will occur in the Town of Sterling along local, county, 

and state roads.  The proposed action will occur within the road right-of-way 
(ROW), including approximately 120,000 linear feet of water main.  This 
water main will be constructed with a disturbance of ROW land adjacent to 
existing agricultural lands.  There is approximately 3141 ± acres of Ag-
District land in the Town of Sterling Water District #2.  

 
E. Enclosed is a map which shows the affected property owners and 

Agricultural Land within the proposed water district. 
 

a. The purpose of this action is to provide reliable potable water to the 
residents who live within the district that rely on private water sources 
with poor water quality and low yields.  The funds needed for this action 
will be provided through assessment of Special Service Area Taxes to 
the Town of Sterling Water District #2, as these areas will benefit from 
the proposed improvements.  The project may be funded through the 
USDA Rural Development Water/Wastewater Program.   

 
The proposed action will involve the construction of approximately 120,000 
linear feet of water main along roads in the Town of Sterling as illustrated on 
the enclosed map. The water main will be installed within the ROW of the 
existing roads, and no agricultural parcels will be disturbed by the water 
main.  
 

kterwilliger
Highlight

kterwilliger
Highlight

kterwilliger
Highlight



 
 

b. The proposed project will not require the acquisition of agricultural land. 
 
A map showing the affected landowners’ tax map numbers is enclosed. 

 
F. No adverse short-term or long-term effects on agricultural lands are 
anticipated since all construction shall be confined within road ROW’s, and any 
access drive that must be disturbed can be restored within an hour.  Prior to 
disturbing the access drives, the property owners will be notified so that ingress 
and egress to the farmland can be coordinated.  Since all construction is to be 
within road ROW’s, there will be no permanent loss of land used for agricultural 
purposes. 
 
G. The anticipated date of commencement of the proposed action would be in 

the summer of 2020. 
 
H. All inquiries concerning this Preliminary Notice of Intent should be referred 

to Donald Duprey, Engineer, of C2AE, 70 Main Street, Canton, NY  13617. 
 
I. All information contained in this document is truthful and accurate to the best 

of my knowledge. 
 
 

 
 
    4/3/2019 

 _________________________________ ____________________ 
 Donald Duprey, Engineer        Date 
 

 
 

kterwilliger
Highlight

kterwilliger
Highlight



2.00

1

2.10

1

4.00

1

3.12

1

3.16

1

3.00

1

7.00

1

7.00

2

6.00

1

6.11

1

6.15

1

6.14

1

7.00

1

7.00

2

10.00

1

7.00

2

10.01

1

10.03

1

9.00

1

L

A

K

E

 

 

O

N

T

A

R

I

O

L

A

K

E

 

 

O

N

T

A

R

I

O

T
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
H

A
N

N
I
B

A
L

O
S

W
E

G
O

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
T

O
W

N
 
O

F
 
O

S
W

E
G

O

O
S

W
E

G
O

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y

V
I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
F

A
I
R

 
H

A
V

E
N

WATER

STORAGE

TANK

VILLAGE

WELL SITE

8.00

1

APPROVED BY:DESIGNED BY:

CHECKED BY:

-

-

-

PLOTTED BY:DUPREY, DONALD  4/12/2019 3:14 PM

I:\2019\190001_SterlingWaterD2\Drawings\Basemap\190001_190312_PRELIM_GEN_PLAN.dwg - AG DISTRICT

C2AE.STANDARD.STB

190001

PRELIMINARY

CAYUGA COUNTY, NY

WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM
PROPOSED WATER DISTRICT #2
TOWN OF STERLING3/2019

AG-1 -------------------- AGRICULTURAL DISTRICTS

WE RECYCLE

SHEET

REVISIONS

REV
DESCRIPTION

DATE

PROJ. #:

DATE:

www.c2ae.com architecture  ·  engineering

CAPITAL CONSULTANTS
ARCHITECTURE AND ENGINEERING

TOWN OF STERLING
WATER DISTRICT #2

Feet

0 1000 2000

I:\2019\190001_SterlingWaterD2\Drawings\Basemap\190001_190312_PRELIM_GEN_PLAN.dwg, Ag District, 4/12/2019 3:14:33 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARONEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOGWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEELER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
104A

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
104A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
McFARLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JENZVOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
McINTYRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNIPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTYRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NIEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
104A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDREWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARONEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAXTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
104A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNIPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
104A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEACHOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOODRICH

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STERLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
104A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
104A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONIONVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STERLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C0-OP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NINEMILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STERLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STERLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STERLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STERLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOON BEACH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
METCALF SNYDER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.122

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.115

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.122

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.122

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.121

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.111

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.111

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.111

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.122

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.111

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.121

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.111

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.121

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.121

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.121

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.119

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.112

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.123

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.612

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.115

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.122

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.142

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.141

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.121

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.112

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.112

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.112

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.113

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.211

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.211

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.111

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.131

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.123

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.111

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.111

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.447

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.121

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.111

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.132

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.132

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.122

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.152

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.152

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.122

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.121

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.118

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.913

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.112

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.119

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.119

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.112

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.141

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.111

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.121

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.114

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.121

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.912

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.912

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.444

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.443

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.141

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.141

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.114

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.111

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.133

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.133

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.211

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.121

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.121

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.111

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.112

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.118

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.111

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.121

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.111

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.116

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.442

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.413

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.142

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK LIMIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z-HOOK PROPERTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PROJECT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.13

kterwilliger
Polygon

kterwilliger
Polygon

kterwilliger
Polygon

kterwilliger
Polygon

kterwilliger
Polygon

kterwilliger
Polygon

kterwilliger
Polygon

kterwilliger
Polygon

kterwilliger
Polygon

kterwilliger
Polygon

kterwilliger
Polygon

kterwilliger
Polygon

kterwilliger
Polygon

kterwilliger
Polygon

kterwilliger
Polygon

kterwilliger
Polygon

kterwilliger
Rectangle

kterwilliger
Typewritten Text
AGRICULTURAL PARCEL PERPROPERTY CLASS CODE(COUNTY PLANNING ADDED)



ROUTE 104A

OLD
 ST

ATE
 RD

IRWIN RD

KENT RD

CENTER RD

ONIONVILLE RD

ROUTE 3

STATE PARK RD
CAYUGA ST

MCINTYRE RD

SCHOOLCRAFT RD

MAIN ST

MACNIEL RD

MCFARLAND RD

FARDEN RD

GR
EE

N 
RD

MARTVILLE RD

GRAY RD

MARSH RD

MARONEY RD

JUNIPER HILL RD

ROUTE 38

DOGWOOD RD

STERLING VALLEY RD

LAXTON RD

JENSVOLD RD

PARKHURST RD

WHEELER RD

KING RD

WILDE RD

ANDREWS RD

TEACHOUT RD
NE

W 
ST

COOPER BLUFF RD

LAKE STREET EXT
CHURCH ST

WI
LD

WO
OD

 D
R

E CREEK RDW 
CR

EE
K R

D

WILLIAMS RD

POPLAR ST

CURTIS CO OP RD

AN
DR

EW
S R

D

Town of Sterling Water District #2

Cayuga
County

Cayuga County Department of Planning
and Economic Development

GG
SSII

Created April 12, 20190 0.25 0.5 0.75 1
Miles

Legend
Proposed Project Area
Existing Water Main
Proposed Water Main

Parcels April 2019
County Ag Dist April 2019
2015 Aerial Imagery



ROUTE 104A

OLD
 ST

ATE
 RD

IRWIN RD

KENT RD

CENTER RD

ONIONVILLE RD

ROUTE 3

STATE PARK RD
CAYUGA ST

MCINTYRE RD

SCHOOLCRAFT RD

MAIN ST

MACNIEL RD

MCFARLAND RD

FARDEN RD

GR
EE

N 
RD

MARTVILLE RD

GRAY RD

MARSH RD

MARONEY RD

JUNIPER HILL RD

ROUTE 38

DOGWOOD RD

STERLING VALLEY RD

LAXTON RD

JENSVOLD RD

PARKHURST RD

WHEELER RD

KING RD

WILDE RD

ANDREWS RD

TEACHOUT RD
NE

W 
ST

COOPER BLUFF RD

LAKE STREET EXT
CHURCH ST

WI
LD

WO
OD

 D
R

E CREEK RDW 
CR

EE
K R

D

WILLIAMS RD

POPLAR ST

CURTIS CO OP RD

AN
DR

EW
S R

D

Town of Sterling Water District #2

Cayuga
County

Cayuga County Department of Planning
and Economic Development

GG
SSII

Created April 12, 20190 0.25 0.5 0.75 1
Miles

Legend
Proposed Project Area
Existing Water Main
Proposed Water Main

Parcels April 2019
County Ag Dist April 2019
2015 Aerial Imagery


	190001_190402_PRELIM_GEN_PLAN-Ag District.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Ag District





